
Nonnye Grant 

From: Angela Charles 

Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, January 14, 2015 11:25 AM 
Nonnye Grant 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Christopher Cooney; Crystal Card 
FW: FPSC Publication mailing list 

20150114105743413.pdf 

From: Marty Deterding [mailto:mdeterding@sfflaw.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 11:10 AM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: FPSC Publication mailing list 

Please see attached 

F. MARsHALL D ETERDING 
Of Counsel 
Sundstrom & Mindlin, LLP 
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive 
Tallahassee, Flo rida 32301 
T: 8so.877.6sss 
F: sso.6s6-4029 
www.sfflaw.com 
mdeterding@ sffiaw.com 
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Notice: This email message, and any attachments hereto, conta ins confidential information that is legally J>rh·ilcged. If you are not the intended recipient , you must 
not review, tmnsmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use or disseminate this email or any attachments to it. If you have received this email in error, please notify us 
immediately by return mail or by telephone at (888)· 877-6555 and delete the original and all copic.~ of this transmission, including any attachments. Thank you. 

FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
JAN 23, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 00500-15
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To : Hr . iloyd Marshall Deterding 

1~1 ~.,-:?:?-·; .,.; 

cowvussroM'-.:R.S:· 
ART GRAfiM!,.CFWRMAN 
LlSA.POb\K:etxiiut 
RONAW A BRlS~ 
JUUE l. BR.OWN 
JIMMY PAJRON.JS 

from: Off lce of Commission Clerk 

:er&tce dro:mmizzian 
v:;. anuary 11, 201 S . 
~~"'- ~/iA-

:,Dciir Suns~ribei: ~~n-.1 ~~ -'-:Jvr,\.IJ/L-()/ Lf.. v 
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Y(?ur.name app~ on on~ ·.or~or~·:of~Jt ·cta::P.ublic Service .Gornmission1,s publi~tion :miilling 
·li,sts fot nptic.e·:of.:s<;b:edule<i.:·events in . electri .. -;g~, ·water~ wastewater~ .aruV6t telec~Unitations 
matters before the .Commission.. The Commis ·on is requited, pursuant .to ·Sectiorr:·i&3.5I. Flo.rma. 
'Statutes. to purg~ ounnaillng list.biein1Wly: · · 

.Please complete the form :below-and .confirm your·:d 
availa'()1e on our\.Vebsite.:arl.>\1\-\.'WJlorid@sc,oo.m} . 

. ~m~~~8kursfon ~ !1~~&> fJI'<de E;u~• J>,ddfJ )ef err/, (!j~sff!..tV. c• 

1a!faA~.ssee,~ r? :3,<3CJ/ ./ aJ._cJv • 
Of._/ 

Telephone No. 

I would likelo receive uotices.ofscheduled eventsjn hard cop 
~t would1ike to.l'eceive eledronic.nolices otsciheilule'd events .. 
0 J DO·NOTwlsh'to:req.e·ive .notices·of.schedu.l¢d.eyen.ts·. 
Please ind.icale·whJch;items..you wi~h..to rec~ive: 

':N'otice·nf ~W.o.rf<.Sh.or:- J.9:- Industry 
.~tilemakmg '0 I v 
·'9QHearing 

Completed .b¥.: 

o l'-' 

'i?ieasHeply.to Cletk(Q).psc:state.tJ:us, or· by u ;S. maiL FaiJure:to::respond.by A ·riJ 30, 20i5,will 
result.,in·automatic·p:urging from our.rioticemailing:list 'Y9Ui: coope~ti<Jn: i.S ,ap ¢Ciate~... · 

:Slnc-erefy_; 

··~t!i31if~ 
Carlotta S. Stauffer 
Commission Clerk 
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· ,\n AilirnlativcAction / Equai·Opportw.lity·tinpl~·er 
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